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Nagy Azmy - Bavaria Egypt

From: AmCham - Egypt Events [Events1@amcham ong.eg]
Sent: 0270572006 05:18 PM

To: baverad@intouch.com

Subject: Pre-Annual General Meeting and Luncheon

[

American @ Chamber :
Of Commerce In Egypt

Reminder

AmCham Egypt Pre-Annual
General Meeting and Luncheon

Dear: Dr. Nader Riad
You are cordially invited to attend
the Pre-Annual General Meeting and Luncheon

This Manth's Guest Speaker will be:

H.E. Mohamed L. Mansour

Minister of Transportation

To address the topic of:

"The First 100 Days and Moving Forward”

Date: Monday, May 08, 2006
Time: From 1:00 - 4:00 p.m.
Venue: Grand Hyatt Hotel, Farhaty Ballroom

To confirm your attendance and invite guests, Click on this link Online Registration
To regret, Click on this link Regret

AmCham Annual Corporate Partners
BP Egypt
Commercial International Bank (CIB)
Microsoft-Egypt
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Pepsi-Cola Egypt
Xerox Egypt

AmCham Lunch Sponsors
Egypt Transport & Commercial Services Co,
Gas & Energy Co. (Genco Group)
Maersk Egypt
Transcentury Associates
Wearms Alexandria Cargo Services

Agenda:
1:00 p.m. Networking/ 2:00 p.m. Lunch/ 3:00 p.m. Speech, Q&A/ 4:00 p.m. Adjourn

- Luncheon Fees are L.E. 130 for AmCham Egypt members, and L.E. 160 for quests
- All payrment at the door LLE.170
- Company Table resarvations (10 Seats) at LLE. 2,000
- Kindly submit your payment and list of invitees before deadline, Sunday, May 7.

+ AmCham Cashier working hours from 9:00 a.m, to 2:00 p.m.

The Online Registration System is developed and maintained by the Business Information Center of AmCha

Egypt
Online Registration Sponsors
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